

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 6:04 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: PRESS RELEASE: Recent Tests Show Flint Water within EPA Guidelines

Dont know but i would drink it

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2015, at 6:02 PM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Does it still smell?

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 5:15 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY)
Subject: Fwd: PRESS RELEASE: Recent Tests Show Flint Water within EPA Guidelines

In case you did not see this. Will be reviewing Water System info over the weekend. Maybe something Monday, Tuesday latest. I need to edit also. Wayne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>
Date: February 27, 2015 at 4:29:04 PM EST
To: Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>
Subject: Re: PRESS RELEASE: Recent Tests Show Flint Water within EPA Guidelines

Attached is the release with the proper date.

For Immediate Release

Recent Tests Show Flint Water within EPA Guidelines

Flint, Michigan – February 27, 2015 – The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) Testing lab has provided results to the City of Flint showing that

Gerald Ambrose
Emergency Manager



Dayne Walling
Mayor

Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com

For Immediate Release

Recent Tests Show Flint Water within EPA Guidelines

Flint, Michigan – February 27, 2015 – The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) Testing lab has provided results to the City of Flint showing that test results for TTHM levels for the month of February are well within EPA guidelines for safe water. All eight testing sites showed levels of TTHM ranging between 14.9 and 28.5 micrograms per liter (µg/L), well below the Maximum Contamination Level of 80 (see chart below).

The testing results confirm the progress made by the City to address concerns regarding the safety of its water supply and corroborates findings by the City and independent tests by other organizations that the water today is safe. "Flint's water supply is meeting all safety guidelines set forth by the EPA," said DPW Director Howard Croft. "Today's findings by the MDEQ reinforce the progress we have made, and should help rebuild confidence in the safety of Flint's drinking water. We still have work to do to improve water quality and are committed to being vigilant to assure that water safety is maintained."

These results also show that the four month average for test results is now within EPA guidelines for five of the eight testing areas in the City. However, because EPA regulations require that the four month average for all testing sites be within guidelines, the City of Flint will still be considered to be out of compliance by MDEQ. The City expects to receive notice within the next few weeks indicating non-compliance, and system users can expect to receive official notice of non-compliance in the month of March.

–CONTINUE–